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From: Danner, Tom

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2012 4:34 PM

To: Bjorkman, Gordon

Cc: Yaksh, Mike; Lin, Sing Gee; Patko, Tony

Subject: RE: Reg Guide 1.193

Thank you.
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From: Bjorkman, Gordon [mailto:Gordon.Bjorkman @nrc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2012 8:38 AM

To: Danner, Tom
Cc: Yaksh, Mike; Lin, Sing Gee; Patko, Tony
Subject: Re: Reg Guide 1.193

Tom
| have taken steps to have CC N-707 removed from RG 1.193.

Gordon

Sent from my NRC BlackBerry
Gordon Bjorkman, Ph.D., P.E.
202-669-0164

From: Danner, Tom <tdanner @ nacintl.com<mailto:tdanner @ nacintl.com>>

To: Bjorkman, Gordon

Cc: Yaksh, Mike <myaksh @ nacintl.com<mailto:myaksh @ nacintl.com>>; Lin, Sing Gee
<alin@nacintl.com<mailto:alin @ nacintl.com>>; Patko, Tony

<tpatko @ nacintl.com<mailto:tpatko @ nacintl.com>>

Sent: Mon May 14 09:51:35 2012

Subject: Reg Guide 1.193

Gordon

As discussed with you last week, one of our clients has brought our attention to the fact that Reg Guide
1.193 Revision 3, (2010),Table 1 — “Unacceptable Section Il Code Cases” has a new entry from the
Revision 2 (2007) version that specifically impacts reference in the MAGNASTOR FSAR. Code Case
N-707 was created to increase the temperature range for the material properties for SA 537 in order to
bound the normal and accident condition temperatures calculated for the MAGNASTOR basket. SA-537
is used as the basket material in the MAGNASTOR basket in order to optimize thermal conductivity and

material strength properties.

It is my understanding from our discussion that this entry in the Revision 3 issue of Reg Guide 1.193 is not
representative of the NRC position for applicability of this Code Case and that future revision to Reg Guide

1.193 will reflect the acceptance of this Code Case by the NRC.
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| would appreciate that you reply to this e-mail summarizing our discussion acknowledging your
agreement of my summary and note when the next revision of Reg Guide 1.193 might be issued that

corrects the reference to Code Case N-707.

Thanks for your assistance in addressing this issue assuring NRC acceptance of our MAGNASTOR COC

relative to our use of SA-537 material.

Best Regards

Tom
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If concrete temperatures of general or local areas exceed 93°C (200°F) but would
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Figure 5.3.1-2 Enveloping Axial Burnup Profile for BWR Fuel
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Figure 2: Temperature Profile of NS4FR in TFR for Fire Accident
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The average gas temperature (in K) is computed by using ideal gas law, as shown below,
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T -
phelium>< Rhe

avg

where,
P is the average absolute pressure inside the canister, in Pascal,
Phelium 18 the volume averaged the helium density, in kg/m3 ,

Ry is the gas constant for helium, 2077.3 J/kg-K.

Note: Pressure and density are Volume-Average quantities obtained from FLUENT.
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